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Dear Mr. Douglas

I refer to your fax dated 24 July 2010 and received by the Agency on 19 August 2010, which
stated that the soils recovery facility the subject of your waste licence application located at
Windtown, Dunsany, Co. Meath is closed and is no longer accepting waste. You also stated that
you no longer wish to proceed with your application for a waste licence and requested a return
of the application fee of €10,000.

I am to advise that in accordance with the provisions of article 21(1) of the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations 2004 the Agency cannot process your request for a withdrawal of your
waste licence application until we have received confirmation from Meath County Council that
the facility has been completed and restored in accordance with the requirements of Waste
Permit No. WMP2006/13 which expired in July 2010, and to the satisfaction of Meath County
Council.

Please note that the application’s register number is WO0268-01.  Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Licensing Unit, Office of Climate,
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

c.c. Meath County Council.




